From: sean ross [

To: Sean Ross

Cc: Bruce DuPlanty

Bec: Dr. Daniel P. Corr; Katheri ey; Julia Meyerson; Scott Hagerman; Jason Catanese; Jacqui Clay; Karla Phillips-
Krivickas; joseluis.au; Katy Yanez; Horne, Tom; Victoria De La Cruz

Subject: Board Membership Update

Date: Wednesday, February 19, 2025 2:10:16 PM

Board Members,

Hi! I hope that you are doing well. We have received news from the Governor's office that we
will have two new Board members in the very near future (potentially as soon as the end of
this week). We do not yet have names to share, but we will do so as soon as we have official
news.

Both new members will fill public member slots. One will fill the vacancy left by Member
Tovar. The other will fill Member Clark's seat.

I am sad to say that Member Clark's term has ended. I am incredibly thankful for her service to
the Board and the children of Arizona. On a personal note, Member Clark has always been
incredibly kind and supportive of me and the staff and she will be truly missed.

As soon as we have official news on the specific folks who will fill these seats, we will reach
out.

Thank you,

Sean Ross

Executive Director, Arizona State Board of Education
1700 W. Washington Street, Executive Tower, Suite 300
Phoenix, AZ 85007

Email:

Website: https://azsbe.az.gov
Phon: IR




